
r

- ;(pn nuo
u (

UNITED STATES gI)i,*(l,o,j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

sh ;. f/ j j REGION :
S *f ,

4; 631 PARK AVENUE
%, ' V g[ KING cP PRUSSIA. PENNSYLVANIA 19406

.....

July 19,1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jcmes H. Sniezek, Directer, FFMSI

FROM: Bcyce H. Grier, Director, RI

SUBJECT: CORRECTIVE ACTION AT THREE MILE ISLAND

As a result cf meetings with Metropolitan Edisen/GPU mencsement representatives,
R. C. Arncid, General Operations Mcncser/GPU, and J. G. Hed:ein, Vice President-
Generation, held at Three Mile Island en Friday, July 13,1979 and Wednesday, July 18,
1979, the licensee hcs careed to tcke cpprcpriate action to correct pec'clems we have iden-
tified in the TMI rcdiction protection progrcm. These metters were previcusly discussed
with ycu. Enciesed is a letter I have received frem the licensee confirming the licensee's
planned ccrrective action. Region I will verify that the cction is taken es indicated and
will evolucte the effectiveness cf the cetion in ccrrecting the prcblems identified,
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Enciesure: Letter frem cyce H. Grier
J. G. Herbein, dated / Directer
7/18/79
cc: Victer Stelle, Jr.

Nermen C. Meseley
Richcrd H. Vellmer

n , , .7 , , .
Jts's n C ._.

7909040673
.


